
Jennie Wright, a teacher from the Nebraska School for 
the Deaf and sister of E. G. Wright, came to Sioux Falls in 

October 1880 to assist Rev. Thomas B. Berry in 
establishing the new school for deaf children in Dakota 
Territory. After Berry left Sioux Falls in 1881, Wright 
continued the work of the school for a short period.  

 
Her leadership of the school is described in the next era. 
 


